## **Livingston Parish Council**

## 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – December 5, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Jeff Averett
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Recognition of Gabrielle Blanchard, a senior at French Settlement High School, for winning the 2019 Council Christmas Card Art Contest Jeff Averett
- 8. Adopt a resolution authorizing Ward Two Water District, Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana to proceed with the issuance and delivery of its not to exceed \$3,000,000 Taxable Water Revenue Bonds, in one or more series; and otherwise providing with respect thereto Jim Ryan
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the November 21, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-39,** Amend Ch. 50, "Offenses Miscellaneous", by adding section 50-15, "Syringe Services Program"
- 11. Parish President's Report:
  - a. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-38,** 2019 Budget Amendments/Adopt 2020 Budget
  - Accept Annual Bids as presented by Finance Director Jennifer Meyers, for DPW Material and Supplies and Prisoner Supplies:
    - i. Bridge Materials
- iv. Washed Gravel
- vii. Fuel for Delivery

- ii. Emergency Sand
- v. Limestone 8
- viii. Prisoner Supplies

Council District 3

Jennifer Landry

- iii. Natural Sand
- vi. Limestone 610
- 12. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-37,** New language for the Disclosure and Notification of pump/grinder sewerage installation
- 13. Planning Commission Recommendations:

Preliminary Site Plan

Florida Blvd Project

Preliminary Site Plan

La. Hwy. 16

g.

Plan	ning Commission Recor	mmendations:	
a.	Guerrilla Warfare Paintball		Alvin Fairburn
	Final Site Plan		
	Arnold Road	Section 11, T6S R3E	Council District 1
b.	Riverbank Subdivision		Alvin Fairburn
	Preliminary Plat		
	La. Hwy. 1019	Section 52, T5S R2E	Council District 2
c.	Carlton Oaks, 2nd Filing		Alvin Fairburn
	Preliminary Plat		
	Carlton Oaks Blvd.	Section 32, T6S R3E	Council District 3
d.	Eagle Elite Athletics		Labarre Architects
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Springfield Drive	Section 49, T5S R3E	Council District 2
e.	Reserve at Eden Heights		Civil Engineering
	Preliminary Site Plan Section 20&21, T6S R3E		
	La. Hwy. 1026 & Dunn Road		Council District 5
f.	La. Hwy. 16 Boat Sh	op	Michael Hughes

Section 75, T6S R2E

Florida Blvd	Section 33, T6S R3E	Council District 7
AT&T Mobility		SWM Engineering
Preliminary Site Plan		
La. Hwy. 1036	Section 21, T5S R5E	Council District 9
Charles Aydell		
Waiver on Servitude		
Coteau Platte Road	Section 40, T8S R4E	Council District 6
Watts Five, LLC		McLin Taylor
Resub w/Waiver	Section 22, 23 & 61,	
La. Hwy. 42	T8S R4E	Council District 6
Ellis Estates		McLin Taylor
Revised Preliminary Plat		
Buddy Ellis Road	Section 10 & 11, T7S & R3E	Council District 6
	AT&T Mobility Preliminary Site Plan La. Hwy. 1036 Charles Aydell Waiver on Servitude Coteau Platte Road Watts Five, LLC Resub w/Waiver La. Hwy. 42 Ellis Estates Revised Preliminary I	AT&T Mobility Preliminary Site Plan La. Hwy. 1036 Section 21, T5S R5E Charles Aydell Waiver on Servitude Coteau Platte Road Section 40, T8S R4E Watts Five, LLC Resub w/Waiver Section 22, 23 & 61, La. Hwy. 42 T8S R4E Ellis Estates Revised Preliminary Plat

- 14. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Fire Protection District No. 4 Jeff Ard
- 15. Adopt resolution to reschedule the February 2020 Council meeting/s due to Thursday, February 13th falling on a PJAL (Police Jury Association of Louisiana) Convention date
- 16. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waiver(s) and variance(s) for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage
  - a. 33469 Nancy Drive, Walker, LA 70785
  - b. 10099 Summerfield Drive, Denham Springs, LA 70726
- 17. Adopt Resolution to place 3-way stops in Summerfield Subdivision Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 18. District Attorney Report(s):
- 19. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
  - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 20. Councilmen's comments:
- 21. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, December 3, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.